Verne, B.yﬁchae!r

From: - I
Sent: i - Monday, November 01, 2004 3:50 PM
To: . ~Vermne, B. Michael

Subject: L Further follow up ,

Mike -

~ Hopetully this is théfiiastquéSﬁion\fory you -- with regard 'toasth‘e‘o‘fﬁcérldirector filing we were

discussing, does it change the anal /sis if the officer/director did not make any stock pu;chasesyw&hiha ,’

one year of his HSR filing? Again the facts of his situation were that he owned approximately 20% of

Company X's voting securities when he made a filing in early 2001. He indicated in h g that he

was planning to cross the 25% and possibly the 50% threshold. He has never;crqssed5‘é~ither, o
~ threshold, though the value of his 1oldings does exceed $50 million. (He had also made a filingin
~ the late 1990's as ‘ lire up to 24.9% of the stock without a new filing?

_Thanks,
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- Thank you.
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